DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN
Delizlon of Cormuntly Comreclions

poC-8
{Rev 6/99) For Registered Sex Offenders Only - Please Indicate
OFFENDER REPORT FORM /i any changes in residence, employment, Doc #
school or vehicle use, a copy must be
mailed 0.  wISCONSIN DOC-SORP
Are you required to register as part = Mo P.0, BOX 7925 DATE QR BINTH
of the Sex Offender Registry Program? EI @ MADISON, Wl 53707-7925
Q$FENDER NAME AGENTS NAME UNIT NUMBER
ﬁ:ht?_r.{- e VS o [’—({'\ -
OFFENDER ADDRESS ciTYY ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER
9 Spae 1d27 2 bake | Svov [/ -39/
EMPLOYEH’S NAME EMPLOYER ADDRESS
Wedper <aeidd
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE NUMBER  WORK (Hours) DAYS MISSED AMOUNT OF LAST PAY CHECK
Y8-2(80 | #60  t0138 | 30022
SGHOOL NAME (i attending) SCHOOL ADDRESS DAYS MISSED

______ iz, SN /,/-—\

SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU! T
YES NO YES NO
Move? I:I IE Have Police Contacts? D Buy or Change Cars? |:I @ Argl%l’%ihwoﬂk;?c;p%?tg

If you answered "YES" o any of the boxes above, explain here:

VEHICLE INFORMATION (If Changed)
LICENSE PLATE # [SSUING STATE  VEHICLE YEAR MAKE MODEL COLOR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU

YES NO YES NO YES NO
Change Jobs? D Buy on Credit or Borrow Money? D E Have a Change n Income? |___| E
ADDITIONAL EMPLOYER'S NAME EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

If you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, complete the monthly income information as instructed on the reverse side.

REFERRAL INFORMATION

If you are currently involved with a treatment program or were referred to another agency by your supervising agent
complete the following:

AGENCY NAME CONTACT PERSON
_Elmprerecn Ases- 2
DATE OF LASTVISIT NEXT APPOINTMENT DAYS MISSED
-— . e i, |
Gt /2 -0 | ¢2: -0, |
WHY WERE DAYS MISSED?
e re——— T T = T ey i S ST N G R SR e N s
— S
AGENCY NAME GONTACT PERSON
i
DATE OF LAST VISIT NEXT APPOINTMENT DAYS MISSED

WHY WERE DAYS MISSED?

ON WHAT DATE DID YOU LAST SUBMIT A SUPERVISION FEE PAYMENT?

OTHE "3‘%?13*1 {4
= ‘?‘Af\f(‘ 0'5' &gulf”l— 2%'# Q'V:rﬁ 1 'fiﬂ-fr;’ ?[ £ 3 it.gﬁ

FT—eL =
L e -

| declare that the above infoffmiation and the information on the reverse side of the form, if applicable, is a true
account of my activities and'financial status since my last report. | understand that any false information may
be sufficient for the revocation of my supervision.

OFFENDER SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

M{i;wm'c“—_\ | Gy -y
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REQUEST FOR OFFENDER/INMATE SEARCH

"?:18 1
OFFENDER NAME/NUMBER Libert 793550;7 / l//c: 2. z/ﬁff

AGENT REQUESTING SEARCH 45(& /Zf‘imﬂﬂﬁ

R1A
_X_A. OBSERVATION OF OFFENDER
B. EVIDENCE OF CONTRABAND
C. INPO. GIVEN BY OFFENDER
X _D. PRIOR EXPERLENCES WITH OQFFENDER
__ E. PRIOR SEIZURES OF CONTRABAND
X _F. RELIABLE INFORMATION BY INFORMANTS

AGENTS PARTICIPATING ,6%1’. /K/\(Zmﬁ/uf

LAW ENFORCEMENT pnzsamf%*’é’ﬁﬁ‘?m’ (Z"m/ ,lim&:;u’ ﬁ@dyéf(\grmw

[ <Pepubt PrecieHerman
SEARCH DOG & HANDLER / i s , b
SUPERVISORY APEPROVAL X YES NG mtltie, LO; {lLams

APPROVAL FOR DOG X_YES TNo ]

ADDRESS searchEo _ ¥0.30) CTH D Mfifééﬂd'
CIVILIANS PRESEN

AREAS sEarcHED LAtrre. Aouse. 4 Garog L
UNUSUAL THCIpENTS __ AONE

CONTRABAND SEIZED /Uﬂ/dé

CONTRABAND LOCATION _ A .
OFFENDER’S CUSTODY STATUS BO?‘ A d‘ef_"i‘” €o

—




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

WISCONSIN
Division of Cammumily Correchions Adminislralive Code
DoC-10 (F" v 2/01) Chapter DOC 328
i PROBAT!ON / PAROLE RULES 42USC :?3%’&',‘.5"’;"
; Faderal Ré‘mﬂ s
edera d
12CFR F‘ar'?g
OFFENDER NAME

/gﬁéc&/’f ﬂ Fe re o 139 5343

Nolice If you are on parole and sentenced for crimes commutted on or after June 1, 1884, or have chosen lo have the new
Good Time Law apply to your case and you violate these rules, the highest possible parole violator senlence will be the 1otal
senlence less ime already served In prison or jail n connection with the offense

As established by Administrative Rule DOC 328 11, you have an opportunity for administrative review of certan types of
decision through the offender complaint process

The following rules are in addition to any court-ordered conditions Your probalion or parole may be revoked if you do nol
comply with any of your court-ordered conditions or If you violate any of the following rules

1 Youshall avoid all conduct which 1s in violation of federal or state statute, municipal or county ordinances, tribal law or
which 1s not in the best interest of the public welfare or your rehabilitation. Some rules listed below are covered under this
rule as conduct contrary to law and are listed for particular attention

2 You shall report all arrests or police contact to your agent within 72 hours

You shall make every effort to accept the opportunities and counseling offered by supervision

The confidentahty of drup and alcohel treatment records 1s protected by Federal laws and regulations  Generally programs you are involved
in may not say lo a person outside the Department of Corrections that an offender 15 attending the program, or disclose any information
identfying him/her as a drugfalcohol abuser unless 1) You consent in wnting, or 2) The disclosure 1s allowed by a court order, or 3) The
disclosure 1s made 10 medical personnel 1n 2 medical emergency o to a qualilied personnel for research, audit, or program evaluation, or 4)
You commut or threaten to commit a crime either ar the pragram or agawmst any person who works for the program  Programs that contract
with the Wisconsin Department of Corrections can release information to Wisconsin Department of Corrections staff

Violation of the Federal law and regutations by a program 15 a crime  These regulations do not protect any wformation about suspected child
abuse or neglect from being reported under stale law to appropriate authorities

Refusal to sign the consent for relcasing information, including placement for treatment, shall be considered a refusal of the progeam
You shall inform your agent of your whereabouts and activities as he/she directs

5  You shall submit a written report monthly and any other such relevant information as directed by your agent

You shall make yourself available for searches or tests ordered by your agent including but not limuted to urinalyss,
breathalyzer, DNA collection and blood samples or search of residence or any property under your control

7 You shall not change residence or employment unless you get approval in advance from your agent, or in the case of

emergency, notify your agent of the change within 72 hours Ju ot fnve. gdvinrce. @ prova v
8  You shall not leave the State of Wisconsin unless you get approval and a travel permit 1n advance from your agent

9  You shall not purchage, trade, sell or operate a Moto vehlclczjnless you get approval in advance from your agent.
U T T
10. You shall not borrow fniofiey or’ purchase on credit unless you get approval m advance from your agent

11. You shall pay monthly supervision fees as directed by your agent in accordance with Wis, Stats. 5.304.073 or s 304.074,

DOC Adminsstrative Rule Chapter 328.043 to 328 046 and shall comply with any department and/or vendor procedures
regacding payment of fees.

12 You shall not purchase, possess, own or carry any firearm or any weapon unless you get approval in advance from your

agent Your agent may not grant permission to carry a firearm 1f you are prohibited from possessing a firearm under Wis.
Stat s 941.29, Wisconsin Act 71, the Federal Gun Control Act (GCA), or any other state or federal law. _/ 2,7 2.0

[3. You shall not, as a convictéd felon, and until you have successfully completed the terms and conditions of your sentence,
vote n any federal, state or local election as outlined in Wisconsin Statutes s.6.03(1)(b).

14. You shall abide by all rules of any detention or correctional facility in which you may be confined.
15. You shall provide true and correct imformation verbally and tn writing, in response to tnquiries by the agent p/
16. You shall report to your agent as directed for scheduled and unscheduled appointments. ﬁwr‘q A

o
| have reviewed and explained these rules to the offender | have received a copy ofthese rules.
AGENT SIGNATURE AREA NUMBER OFFENDER SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED
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Offender Name: Robert Peterson DOCH395343
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You shall have no contact with your victims nor any of their family members without prior agent
approval. This includes face to face, telephone, mail, electronic, third party or “drive by”
comtact. You shall not enter any property around or occupied by your victims.

You shall have no contact with anyone under the age of 18 without prior agent approval. You
shall not atfend any social gatherlngs where anyone under the age of 18 Is present without prior
agent approval.

You shall not establish, pursue nor malntain any dating and/or romantic and/or sexual
relationship without prior agent approval,

You shall fully cooperate with, participate in, and successfully complete all evaluations,
counseling, and treatment as required by the agent, including but not limited to sex offender
programming. “Successful completion” shall be determined by your agent and treatment
provider(s).

You shall not reside or “stay” overnight in amy place other than your approved residence
without prior agent approval. “Overnight” Is defined as the daily perlod of time between 8:00
p.m and 6:00 a.m. unless redefined by your agent in advance. Ok for Weathershield only.

You shall permit no person whether juvenile or adult te reside nor “stay” overnight in your
designated residence at any time without the prior approval of the agent,

You shall not possess, consume, or use any confrolled substances or possess amy drug
paraphernalia without a current prescription from a physician from whom you are recelving
medical freatment. Verlfication must be provided to agent as directed.

You shall not possess or consume any alcohol, usnless given prior approval from your agent. You
shall not enter into any establishment whose primary purpose is the sale or consumption of
alcobol including but not limited to bars, taverns, and Hquor stores, unless given prior approval
from your agent. You shall not attend any social gatherings where alcohol Is served without prior
agent approval,

You shall not possess nor view any sexually explicit material — visual, auditery not computer-
generated — without prior agent approval.

You shall obtain agent approval before accepting any offer of employment and prior to
beginning any volunteer/community service work.

You shall not reside, visit, nor work near any parks, day care centers, swimming pools, schools,
beaches, theaters, shopping malls, video arcades, bowling alleys, nor other places where children
may be present without prior agent approval,

You shall have a face to face contact with law enforcement as directed by your agent.

» You shall not leave your county of resldence without prior agent permission.

You shall pay all court ordered financial obligations and (reatment payments as directed by your
agent, In accordance with your established payment plan.

p— émwlﬂm éﬂé /(f — é_, //-O /
Offender: ﬂd/‘" /_’W - Date; df}"// 74




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN
Division of Community Corrections
DQC-8 (Rev 12/00}

For Reglstered Sex Offenders Only - ease Indicate
OFFENDER REPORT FORM | if any changes in residence, employment, DOC #
schaol or vehicle use, a copy must be
marled to:  WISCONSIN DOC-SORP
Are you required to register as part YES  NO P.0. BOX 7925 DATE OF BIRTH
of the Sex Offender Registry Program? |:| IE MADISON, WI 53707-7925
ENDER NAME AGENT'S NAME UNIT NUMBER
4 Poles | Seve Hopions I
OFFENDER ADDRESS CITY ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER
W30 T+ D | Gt v | £F¥P8 | v 7 S
EMPLOYER'S NAME m 0 /v/ or /(../ EMPLOYER ADDRESS EMPLOYER CONTACT
T
(Seattar <hoipt — 1101100 ! A rwmetie 7044
START DATE EMPLOYER COUNTY JOBTALE & & I:;.', b
E FULL TIME [_:'_pAHT TIME D UNEMPLOYED | Vow Zores |7 Sl |Case et Jong
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE NUMBER  WORK (Hours) DAYS MISSED OUNT OF LAST PAY CHECK
s g9 Aon | Yoo wr/R 30 - O- [£5A5, &
SCHOOL NAME (If attending)-—— — - . SCHOOL ADDRESS DAYS MISSED

_DATE OF ENROLLMENT

i

] | - AR v
SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO
Move? [_] Have Police Contacts? || [¥  Buyor Change Cars? | Ar&%g%%hwoﬂkr)?dp%ﬂg 1 &b
If you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, explain here:

VEHICLE INFORMATION (If Changed)
LICENSE PLATE # ISSUING STATE  VEHICLE YEAR  MAKE MODEL COLOR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

| | | i l

SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU

YES NO YESE NO YES NO
Change Jobs? [_] E Buy on Credit or Borrow Money? [_] @ Have a Change In Income? ]
ADDITIONAL EMPLCOYER'S NAME EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

| |

It you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, complete the monthly Income Informatlon as instructed on the reverse side,

REFERRAL INFORMATION
If you are currently involved with a treatment pregram or were referred to another agency by your supervising agent
complete the following:

AG?} NAME CONTACT PERS:)}?
L pEE e PSS S S i | 54 g4
DATE OF LAS?S{T /@ﬂ % M NEXT APPOINTMENT DAYS MISSED
/ il Zp |
Y 5

WHY WERE pAYE {MISSED?

¥
ON WHAT, D YOULAST_ %sppgvgwls YMENT? =
Wﬂ%ﬂi g v b %’% M
Z lnoe godden o (0F rsc Erust yun. )

| declare that the above information and the information on the reverse side of the form, if applicable, is a true
account of my activities and financial status since my last report. | understand that any false information may
be sufficient for the revocation of my supervision.

OFFENDER SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

o i




Appendix

PEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN
D Cotruxiy Cormbetions SEX OFFENDER oot S
RECLASSIFICATION CHECKLIST At oo
Chapler DOC 330

OFFENDER N

s s

ﬁ DOC NUMBER DAT) CURRENT LEVEL OF SUPERVISION
vbert feterson)  |37535 |ogfor | Hreso

PROGRESS [N TREATMENT
Treatment providar recommends reduced supsrvision based on the following indicators:

B/ Regular attendance with no unexcused absences In the last 6 months

R} Active participation In sex offense specific treatment

I__E]/ ffender appropnately confronts others in group treatment

B/OCompleiton of all homework assignments and evidence of an attempt to do & qualty job
E’/No violations of the treatment contract

B Compliant with established payment plan for treatment

ik Demonstrates increased intemal motwation for treatment

[ Acknowledges and takes full responsibilty for cnme of conviction

&1 Completion of a wrtten offense cycle with demonstrated understanding of cycle

L1 Completion of a writlen relapse prevention plan and demonstrated ability fo use plan
[L}~" Reduction in attempts to *split* team members

kA~ Demonstrates increased awareness of vichm impact and s developing victim empathy

[0 Venfication that the offender Is using lechniques, such as covert sensitzation, fo Interrupt deviant arousal
[] Compliant with recommended medications
[0 Alltreatment needs met

APPROPRIATE RELATIONSHIPS AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT

E/Recngmzes and terminates inappropnate relationships
]Q/ Establishes some appropnate social relationships and community support
Demonstrates the abity to mamntain age appropriate, professional and personal relationships that are non-cnminal

Y Demonstrates an understanding of how postive relationships in the communtty have influenced non-criminal behavior and thinking
¥ Articulates the status and benefits of relationships

Has had no unauthorzed contact with victims or anyone under the age of 18 in the |ast 6 months
Identifies an appropnate community support person wiling to participate in offense specific education

Co-habitor or significant other Is supportive of treatment and willing to participate in treatment and sex offense specrfic education as needed
Co-habitor or significant other articulates the status and benefits of refationship

Co-habntor or significant other demonstrates an awareness of the offender's cnmmal tustory including the curmrent offense
Co-habitor or significant other has knowledge and awareness of the oFfender’s nsk to children and other potential victims

EIDE]E?EJEI\

STABLE AND SAFE RESIDENCE

EE( Demonstrales the ability toa maintain a stable and safe residence, A safe residence is one that imits the offender’s contact with vicims, potental
victims, and persons under 18 years of age

STABLE AND SAFE EMPLOYMENT

E/ Demonstrates the abliity to maintain stable and safe employment, Safe employment imits contact wath victims and potential victims and allows
he supervising agent to consistently locate the offender

Has a positive avaluation or progress report {wniten ar verbal) from immediate work supervisor
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT (For Offenders With Substance Abuse Treatment Recommendations)

O Hasentered a recommended substance abuse treatment program and is making conslstent progress in the program
OR

[0 Has successfully completed a substance abuse treatment program

OTHER CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS (For Offenders Who Are Recommended For Gorreciional Programming Other That AQDA Treatment, i.e., Domestic
Violence Programs, Employment Programs, Psychiatric Treatment, etc.)

[0 Has entered recommended programming and 1s making consistent progress in the program
OR

[0 Has successfully completed treatment program
Continuad




LEISURE ACTIVITIES

E" Activities kimit contact with victims and potenbal victms

[0, Allows the supervising agent to consistently locate the offender

Ea/ Identifies appropnate lersure activities and recognizes the benefit/s of each actvity
[0 Articulates how relapse prevention plan is used when engaging in leisure activities

COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION (Including But Not Limrted To The Following)

E}’ Keeps probation and other related appomntments and Is generally on time
Is open to discussing the offense and treatment progress
|Q/ Does not try to contro! the probation agent or the content of visits
No technlcal violations related to the offense cycle within the last & months
No viatation of special rules within the last 6 months
No alcohol or drug use within the last 6 months
No unauthorized contact with the victim/s or with anyone under 18 years of age
Full comphance with sex offender registration and DNA collection requirements
Consislent payment of restdution, fines, supenvision fees, other court-ordered financial obligalions
Community complaints regarding the offender have been adequately addressed

ooogoog

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION

[0 Consstent compliance with sex offender registration requirements /\) Af
[0  Provides approprate notrfication to registry prior to moving

Jecision: [] High Risk ~ Sex Offender E_’(Max]mum ] Medium
JOMMENTS/RATIONALE FOR DECISION

< e A vivl. Lrans ﬁm 60616 Ao LOL/E  Gor put-
o Trt  Fermipales paliteor EAcp ¢/ Fe r/frren o
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SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN
Divislon of Community Corractions
DOC-8 {Rev 12/00)

For Reglstered Sex Offenders Only ~ Please Indicate

OFFENDER REPORT FORM | any changes in residence, employment, DOC #
school or vehicie use, a copy must be
mailed to:  wISCONSIN DOC-SORP
Are you required to register as part yas MO P.0. BOX 7925 DATE OF BIRTH
of the Sex Offender Registry Program? [_| ﬂ@ MADISON, WI 53707-7925
OFEI?ﬁl_Eﬁ NAME " AGENTS NAME UNIT NUMBER
[Coy o 2 A LI | B leerr e 5 .
OFFENDER ADDRESS CITY ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER
Y230 74 D | et Lrert | S9% % | 277554
EMPLOYER'S NAME EMPLOYER ADDRESS EMPLOYER CONTACT
{4_)()& PRl Ay /’a" l bﬁﬂc’ l/é’?/?ﬂ’ 7 7;%:4
START DATE EMPLOYER COUNTY JOBTITLE
] rutive [ ] parT Tive D UNEMPLOYED | | |
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE NUMBER  WORK (Hours) DAYS Ml?ED AMOUNT OF LAST, PAY GHECK
| #58 wrzss | 93 [ S PR
SCHOOL NAME {If attending) SGHOOL ADDRESS DAYS MISSED
S g
D DATE OF ENROLLMENT

SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU

YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO
Move? [ Have Police Contacts? [ ][22 Buy or Change cars? [] [&F Arfu‘;g%”ohvgg?‘g{gpgg&[ WP =]
If you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, explain hera:

VEHICLE INFORMATION (If Changed)

LICENSE PLATE # ISSUING STATE  VEHICLE YEAR  MAKE MODEL COLOR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER
i E 1 I . | l
SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU
YES NO YES NO YES NO
Change Jobs? D E Buy on Credit or Borrow Money? ]:l g Have a Change in Income? D
ADDITIONAL EMPLOYER'S NAME EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

| !
1
If you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, complete the monthly Income Informatlon as instructed on the reverse side,

REFERRAL INFORMATION
If you are currently involved with a treatment program or were referred to another agency by your supervising agent
complete the following:

AG?? NAME GO T PERSON

L fhrgroen e icorts | (Dot Jow

DATE OF LAST VISIT " NEXT APPOINTMENT & j) DAYS MISSED
: | @ it - < </ :I" é)—

WHY WERE DAMS

=

TRICH A - plane, Get Lacl g Ao
DATE/? T VISIT ¢ g NEXT APPOINTMENT DAYS MISSED
8 i | |

PERVISION'EEE PAYMENT?

n ) Y

1 declare that the abo information and the information on the reverse side of the form, if applicable, is a true
account of my activities and financial status since my last report. | understand that any false information may
be sufficient for the revocation of my supervision.

OF ER SI DATE SIGNED
A ——— 2

WHY WERE DAYS MISSED? M_V
£ . “:I
U




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Divislon of Community Corrections WISCONSIN

DOGA (Rev. 12/00) OFFICE USE ONLY
For Registered Sex Offenders Only - Pleass Indicate
OFFENDER REPORT FORM | If any changes n residence, employment, | DOC #
school or vehicle use, & copy must be
mailed 10:  wiSCONSIN DOC-SORP
Are you required to register as part YES  NO P.0. BOX 7925 DATE OF BIRTH
of the Sex Offender Registry Program? [ _| @ ________ MADISON, WI 53707-7925
Eléawoea NAME AGENT'S NAME UNIT NUMBER
& loevt ers o
OFFENDER ADDFIESS cITY ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER
. cTH D | (s Hhoro | 59950 | #/2-35/¢
EMPLOYEA'S NAME EMPLOYER ADDRESS EMPLOYER CONTACT
Decther sheild | | g tte 7212,
START DATE EMPLOYER COUNTY JOB TITLE
Ea FULL TIME D PART TIME D UNEMPLOYED | W |(Er T4 2
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE NUMBER  WORK ‘SHOurs DAYS MISSED " AMOUNT OF LAST PAY GHECK
Y- 2 (00 o @PBo | II5- )5 | JeoeL
SCHOOL NAME (If attending) SCHOOL ADDRESS DAYS MISSED
DATE OF ENROLLMENT
-_E_-L_Eu

SINCE YOUFI LAST REPORT DID YOU:
YES NO

YES  NO
Move? D @ Have Police Contacts? [_| [ Buy or Ghange Gars? l:] E) Ara%;%%hwoﬂkg%pggg 0 =3

If you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, oxplain here;

VEHIGLE INFORMATION (If Ghanged)

LICENSE PLATE # ISSUING STATE  VEHICLE YEAR - MAKE MODEL COLOR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER
4 [ i [ [ [
SINCE YOUR LAST REPORT DID YOU
YES NO YES NO YES NO
Change Jobs? D @ Buy on Credit ar Borrow Money? r__l Have a Change in Income? [:I m
'ADDITIONAL EMPLOYER'S NAME ' ) EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUMBER

!

if you answered "YES" to any of the boxes above, complete the monthly Income Information as Instructed on the reverse slde.

REFERRAL INFORMATION
If you are currently involved with a treatment program or were referred to another agency by your supervising agent
complete the following:

AGENCY NAME CONTACT PERSON
DATE OF LAST VISIT NEXT APPOINTMENT /Ty/s MISSED

27 |, / oL
WHY WERE DAYS M1337¥ : /

AGENCY

</
DATE C@EBXYBIT

ON TE\E@TYE‘JH ﬁam

| declare thﬁt the above mformatlon and'the inférmation on ﬂ"le reverse side of the form, if applicable, is a true
account of my activities and financial status since my last report. | understand that any false information may
be sutficient for the revacation of my supervision.

OFFENDER SIGNATURE _— DATE SIGNED
W zzﬁ &z:_,— | /o Y #oo R

DAYS MISSED
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DOCUMENT SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES IN RED INK

CONTACT
DATE
MM/DDIYY

CONTACT CODES

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY

PERSON

METHOD | PLACE
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Division of Community Correcﬁons
DOC-90 (Rev. 7/96)

WISCONSIN

CHRONOLOGICAL LOG BGENEARERS PAGE
coelf
OFFENDER NAME "Last Wi 5OC NUVBER
f)e,v[eﬂs a/() /20 é—e_/‘—é' 3753;7{3

ADDRESS

L 4/750 CT#J [ oS L e

Ve

NE NUMBER

>7-391<

SUPERVISIC;IH\EV?

Vi

CMC CLASS

DISCHARGE DATE g/%g_/o ;\

CONTACT CODES _
PERSON: 1. Offender PLACE: 1, Agent's Office

2. Collateral 2. Offender's Employment

3. Offender's Home NOTES

METHOD: 1. Face-to-Face 4, Jail

2. Phone 5. Other

3. Mail

4. Other

DOCUMENT SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES IN RED INK

CONTACT CONTACT CODES
DATE
MM/DD/YY 7y
PERSON METHOD PLACE

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY
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DOCUMENT SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES IN RED INK _|

CONTACT CONTACT CODES

DATE DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY
MM/DD/YY

PERSON | METHOD | PLACE
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Division of Community Corrections
DOC-30 (Rev. 7/96)

WISCONSIN
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STATE OF WISGONSIN DIV OF PROBATION & PAROLE
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WIS STAT 973 09(3)

*H CORY FOR AGEN Sy FILE **%

April 11, 2002

In The Matter OFf:
Offender Name: PETERSON, ROBERT I,
DOC Ref #: 395343-A
Agent Area #: 60618
Agent Phone #: 715-748-1515

This is to inform you that the above offender, who was ordered by
the court +to pay you restitution is approaching discharge from
Supervision. The restitution is currently unpaid and within the
next 90 days one of the following will occur:

Restitution will be paid in full.

Probation will be extended by the Court.
Probation will be terminated or revoked.

The Court will order a judgement against the
offender in your favor and you will be provided
a copy of that judgement.

Wk

Questions regarding this can be answered by the agent assigned to
the case at the above Phone number,

Further information regarding your options may be obtained from
the Victim/Witness Coordinator in your county, or from your
attorney.

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

DCPYSD (D2/91)




Scott McCallum

153 8. 2™ St., #201
Governor

Medford, W1 54451-1810

Jon E. Litscher Phone 715-748-3504

Secrefary

State of Wisconsin
Department of Corrections

Court Obligations

Date L\ -2‘-\*" 02

Offender; Qm.flt Qd(ﬂf N - DOC# ?)qs—gqu

In Court Case # OO PO your court obhigations total was'ﬂ, \.:506 .LIZ. . You have paid

$ Y62 ,%Z since you were placed on probation or paroled You need to have this paid off three months prior

to discharge or you will be extended. Work on paying this immediately.

Tovi Bauer

Toni Bauer, 60618




Scott McCallum

153 S 28t , #201
Governor

Medford, WI 54451-1810

Jon E, Litscher Phone; 715-748-3504

Secretary

State of Wisconsin
Department of Corrections

Supervision fees

Date: L{ "Zq *D'Z-

oftender AI0pet ¥ Barson poct 345343

You are currently assessed to pay $ 30 ‘OO ___amonth in supervision fees Our records show that you have

only paid § O .OO asof ES U-20-02  vouarem arrears of § ST\ 00 Work on

paying this mmmediately. V& @Q-\-k WP o L&S‘U\ MC“W L&B‘U\ L
o o (/Y\C&'ﬂ S92,

Ton Haer

Toni Bauer, 60618

Probation/Parole Rule No. 11- “You shall pay monthly supervision fees as directed by you agent in accordance
with Wis. Stats. $.304.073 or s 304.074” Failure to pay is a violation of your Probation/Parole Supervision
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN
Owislon of Communlty Comections Wisconsin Statutes
DOC-212 (Rev. 9/56) Seclions 48.22, 57 .06, 873 10(3) & 302 31
E Mn'llnislrauve Rules

ORDER TO DETAIN Chapter DOC 328 22 & 333

w5 o

D INTENSIVE SANGCTIONS - SAFEKEEPER

Pursuant to the authonity by Statute and Admiristrative Rule of the Department of Corrections, you
are directed o hold in custody the below-named

e Loy L ?&W DOC Number F{S L3

T [OlNlender’s Name)

convicion || Felony X] Misdemeanor

Dale of Bith " - " - g\
The above-named was convicted on 8 15 0 i i
dranch  ——  Circutt Court of

County of the charge(s)
\Y\ﬂ dx Mede Qro%%m‘e | OO 943, 204 )/ ij

nd is now on probation / parole supervision, or 1s a Wisconsin State Prison offender.

The above-named is to be held in your custody until further instructions are received from the

indersigned or a duly authorized representative of the Department of Corrections.

AME TITLE AREA#
_ZEW\LT.LJO“O( P4 Ogentk LoDlol%
DDRESS Q TELEPHONE #

53 S 7% Sk 421 Llodfnd WS- )s1s

sehavior or violation resulting in custody:

XPLAIN:




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Divislon of Communlty Comections
DOC-414A (Rev 2/02)

WISCONSIN
Administrative Code
Chapters DOC 331 & 328

NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND RECEIPT

OFFENDER NAME DOC NUMBER AGENT NAME AGENT AREA NUMBER
Robert L. Peterson | 395343 | Toni Bauer | 60618

Court Case # of all cases for which revocation is recommended - ALLCASES [ ]NOTALL CASES
CAsE# _2000CM000002 CASE # CASE #
CASE # CASE# CASE #

I have been advised that | am alleged to have violated the conditions, rules or regulations of my supervision
as follows:

[) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did have contact with minors, this is a violation of rules 16B
of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02.

2) Onor about April 3%, 5%, 16™, and May 6% of 2002, Robert Peterson did lie to his probation agent, this is a
violation of rule 15 of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02.

3) On or about May 7, 2002, Robert Peterson did violate the jail rules, this is a violation of rule 14 of the Probation
and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02.

4) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did stay the night at an unapproved residence, this is a

~ violation of rule 16E of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02,

5) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson was on school grounds without agent approval, this is a
violation of rule 16K of the Probation and Parole rules si gned by the offender on 6-11-02.

6) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did let a minor enter his home, this is a violation of rule 16F
of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02.

7) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did maintain a dating relationship without prior agent
approval, this is violation of rule 16C of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-02.

Receipt

I have received a copy of the “Outline of Revocation Procedures” and the “Notice of Violation,
Recommended Action and Statement of Hearing Rights and Waivers" which were reviewed by me

Sy e

TE IR e y iy ;_j:g
USES TO THE FOLLOWIN

1

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on the day of

(Server's Name)

; , a true and correct copy of the “Outline of Revocation

Procedures”, the “Notice of Violation, Recommended Action and Statement of Hearing

Rights and Waivers” were served upon

by handing to and leaving with that person the same at




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

WISCONSIN
Dwiston of Cammunily Corrections

Adminisirative Code

DOC-414A (Rev 2/02) . AHENDED Chaplers DOC 331 & 328
NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND RECEIPT
OFFENDER NAME DOC NUMBER AGENT NAME AGENT AREA NUMBER
Robert L. Peterson | 395343 i’[‘oni Bauer | 60618 s
Court Case # of all cases for which revocation is recommended - X ALL CASES [ ] NOT ALL CASES
case# _2000CM000002 CASE # CASE #
CASE#® CASE # CASE #

| have been advised that | am alleged to have violated the conditions, rules or regulations of my supervision
- as follows:

1) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did have contact with minors, this is a violation of rules 16B
of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

2) On or about April 3, 5" 16" and May 6" of 2002, Robert Peterson did lic to his probation agent, this is a
violation of rule 15 of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

3) Onor about May 7, 2002, Robert Peterson did violate the jail rules, this is a violation of rule 14 of the Probation
and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

4) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did stay the night at an unapproved residence, this is a
violation of rule 16E of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

5) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson was on school grounds without agent approval, this is a
violation of rule 16K of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

6) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did let a minor enter his home, this is a violation of rule 16F
of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

7) On or about the month of April 2002, Robert Peterson did maintain a dating relationship without prior agent
approval, this is violation of rule 16C of the Probation and Parole rules signed by the offender on 6-11-01.

Receipt
| have received a copy of the “Outline of Revocation Procedures” and the “Notice of Violation,
Recommended Action and Statement of Hearing Rights and Waivers” which were reviewed by me.

GEFENDERS SIGNATURE ~~ ~ . |

/{5/:“‘ éﬁ& %, < T L AL j‘.-‘- 2
OMPLETE THE FOLLO

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that on the day of

{Server's Nama)
. , @ true and correct copy of the “Qutline of Revocation

Procedures”, the “Notice of Violation, Recommended Action and Statement of Hearing

Rights and Waivers” were served upon o

by handing to and leaving with that person the same at

DISTRIE_U%ION: DOE:::iMa éngmal —Or_fendar, Copy; l_-Iearmgs and ;ﬂ.ppea!s‘ Coi)_y_ra Case File




DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS WISCONSIN

Duwision of Commuinly Coment dministrative Cod
DOC 428 Ray 202y REVOCATION HEARING REQUEST Bl
INSTRUCTIONS: A copy of the Nolice of Viofation and Receipt, C-414a) must ba attached 1o this request
"OFFENDER NAME (as -s_hnw!' oncoutfordary wecapl, OE-A1Ma) mus DATE OF BIRTH _ BOOKING NUMBER DOC NUMBER
Robert L, Peterson 7117781 [395343-A
STATUS TO BE REVOKED (Chedk ail applicable) COURT CASENG (S} OFFENDER'S CURRENT ADDRESS
Probation - Felony D Parole Taylor County Jail
DX Probason-tisdemeancr es |[00CM2 224 South Second Street, Medford, WI 54451-1899

DATE OF PRELIMINARY HEARING OR DATE OFFENDER WAIVED PREUMINARY HEARING  DATE DETERMINED PRELIMINARY HEARING NOT REQUIRED
{Pale of Caze Heview)

[5/13/02

DETENTION STATUS (Check all apphcable)
Offender 15 Not Currantly In Custody Offender 1s Detained And Has Been In
Offender was Defained and Reloased - Speafy # Days Detained Custady Since 2)(_@02
REQUESTED HEARING LOCATICN (Addrass)

Taylor County Jail, 224 South Second Street, Medford, WI 54451-1899

NAME OF DEFENSE COUNSEL ADDRESS (Including Zip Code) TELEFHONE NUMBER
ili To Be Determined (F attomey 1s not known) (Include Area Code)
NAME OF OFFENDER'S AGENT AREA NUMBER ADDRESS {inclida Zip Code, TELEPHONE NUMBER
153 South Second Sreet, #201 {elide Area Cod)
Tom Bauey 60618 Medford, WI 54451-1810 715-748-3504
AGENT E-MAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMBER
agent does not have e-mail, can e-mail through PA2 Mather, Elaine A. |715-748-1114
NAME OF AGENT'S BUPERVISOR _ ADDRESS (lncluds 2ip Goda) TELEPHONE NUMBER
PO Box 1707 (Includs Area Coda)
Kevin Rusch Wausau, W1 54402-1707 715-261-1602
SUPERVISOR'S E-MAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMBER
Rusch, Kevin [715-748-1648
DOCUMENTARY AND OTHER EVIDENGE TO BE GONSIDERED AT HEARING
m Agenl's Case File (Including, but not D Police Reports D Whiten Witness Statemeants - Enumarate
Imited to  Judgements of Conviglion, [:I Medical Reports helow and Indicate why witness will be
Revocaton Summanes, relevant D Lab/Chenncal Reporis unable ta appear at heanng
violation reporis & warrants) D Photographic Ewidence D Olher Documentary Evidence (Specify)
E Offender’s wrillen statement regarding D Physizal Evidence (Specify)
the alleged violalion,
"ALLEGATIONS
See attached 414a
WITNESSES (inciuds egent, if applicabls, and place * hefors any wilness for whom a subpaena will be requirad)
Name Addrass
Agent Tom Bauer 153 South Second Street, #201; Medford, WI 54451-1810
Agent Shannon Kraucyk 153 South Second Street, #201; Medford, WI 54451-1810

*Sue _ 153 South Second Street, #201; Medford, WI 54451-1810

FOR PAROLE/EXTENDED SUPERVISION REVOCATION ONLY D Ta be forwarded as soon as avalable
OLD MR LAW Good brma available for forfeiture years monlhs days
Forfeiture recommendation years months days
Approved saming of good tma on forfeiled good {ime D YES D NO
NEW MR LAW Remander of ssntance years montha days
Recommended paniod of reincarcerations years montha daya
EXTENDED SUPERVISION Remainder of senlance yaars months days
Recommended penod of raincarceralions years monlhs days
SUPERVISOR'S SIGNATURE UNIT NUMBER DATE SIGNED

T ]606 |5/171’02
DISTRIBUTION: QOrlginal -DOA, Division of Hearings & Appeals {Aflach copy of DOC414A); Copy - Case Flle; Gopy - Supervisor
—ap




STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT TAYLOR COUNTY

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
Plaintiff, MOTION TO REVOKE
DEFERRED PROSECUTION
V. AGREEMENT
ROBERT L. PETERSON, Case No. 2000CF000024
Defendant.
NOTICE OF MOTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the following motion will be heard before the Honorable Gary L.
Carlson on July 2, 2002, at 3:45 p.m., at the Taylor County Courthouse, Medford, Wisconsin.

MOTION

NOW COMES the State of Wisconsin, by District Attorney Mara C. Johnston, and moves the Court
for an order revoking the deferred prosecution agreement which was filed with the court on August 28, 2000.
Attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference herein is a copy of the Deferred Prosecution Agreement
and Order. As conditions of the deferred prosecution agreement, the defendant was required to successfully
comply with the terms and conditions of probation that were ordered in Taylor County Case Number
2000CM2.  Attached as Exhibit B and incorporated herein is a copy of the defendant’s rules of probation
signed by his probation agent and himself on June 11, 2001,

The State knows that the defendant has failed to comply with the terms and conditions of his probation
and that his probation agent has initiated probation revocation proceedings. Attached as Exhibit C and
incorporated by reference herein is an affidavit of the defendant’s current supervising probation agent, Toni
Bauer. The deferred prosecution agreement specifically states:

7. If the defendant engages in behavior which subjects him to revocation
proceedings, the State would make a motion to revoke the deferred prosecution
agreement and enter judgment based upon the defendant’s guilty plea to
Second Degree Sexual Assault of a Child. The State would be permitted to do
this even if probation was not ultimately revoked.”

Therefore, since the defendant failed to comply with the conditions of the deferred prosecution
agreement and the defendant is subject to revocation proceedings, the State moves the court to revoke the
agreement, find the defendant guilty of Second Degree Sexual Assault of a Child based on his guilty plea, and
schedule this matter for a sentencing hearing.

Q\ST’ ,
Dated this: day of May, 2002, at Medford, Wisconsin.

FOR THE STATE OF WISCONSIN:

(NN,

Mara C. Johnston
ERK OF CROUIT 0o i Taylor County District Attorney
VLOR COMTY State Bar Number 1025553
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THE COURT: Some gentleman in the
second row, and I'm not going to hear from him.

THE COURT: Mr. Hansen, do you have
any argument you want to make on behalf of your
client?

MR. HANSEN: Apparently the individual
raising his hand was my client's brother, but T
guess if the court is not going to consider --

THE COURT: This isn't an open
hearing. It is an open hearing-but it is not a
public session where people may comment. T will
hear from the parties, their attorneys and the
victim. Those are the people I hear from. The
rest is in the presentence. Go ahead,

Mr. Hansen.

MR. HANSEN: I would like to briefly
call a witness.

THE COURT: No. We don't have time
for a witness, Mr. Hansen. If this is your
attempt to get around the fact that I don't want
to hear from other people, it is a shallow
attempt.

MR. HANSEN: = I have a witness
subpoenaed and that would be one of the probation

agents that supervised Robert during the time of
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his probation. And if I were allowed to call
her, she would testify that sometime around
December of 2001 notwithstanding the rules that
prohibited contact with minors, she gave him
permission to héve a minor, age 17, living in his
house for a period of time.

She would say that there were terms
and conditions placed on that but she
nevertheless did allow him to have a minor living
in his house. That would be several months prior
to the time of the time when he became friends
with Lisa Zondlo.

THE COURT: And whb is the agent that
you subpoenaed?

MR. HANSEN: Sue Klemmon.

THE COURT: 1Is she here? Would you
state that, madam, as an offer of proof; is that
deEreckt?

MS. KLEMMON: Yes,

THE COURT: All right. Then I will
accept that offer of proof.

MR. HANSEN: Additionally, she would
also say that that was approximately the time
when he had successfully completed the sex

offender group course and she was generally
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relaxing some of the rules such as curfew.

THE COURT: Correct, Ms. Klemmon?

MS. KLEMMON: To the best of my
knowledge, yes.

THE COURT: I will accept the offer of
proof, Mr. Hansen.

MR. HANSEN: Thank you.

THE COURT: Your further argument.

MR. HANSEN: That may not be good
chronologically but Robert is here today because

he had contact with a person, who is |

, 16-years-old not 15 as it says in the report el

%that is another errori he says about eight times

or so of a strictly platonic nature. He was well
aware at that point of what the law required him
to do and not do with regard to sex of certain
ages. He had no intention of doing anything
sexual, did not do anything sexual and
specifically avoided being in situations where
something like that might happen.

It certainly was stupid on his part to
take any'kind of risk with such huge things at
stake but bottom line is what got him here i&
that he was basically working his job, paying his

bills, for the most part behaving himself and do
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what everybody else does except for that thing.

‘That thing wasn't a crime. It wasn't a violation

of law. It wasn't something that caused any kind
of harm to anybody, and I respectfully am
submitting it wasn't a sinister thing either. It
was just basically a strictly platonic
friendship, a person that had been through the
courts, knew what he could do and couldn't do
legally and behaved himself as a perfect
gentleman.

That doesn't excuse what happened
three years ago, but I would note thét what.
happened three years ago was when Robert was:/
17-years-old, we have about a two-year age,
diffe;ence between Robert and the alleged victims
It may be unfortunate but boyfriend/girlfriend’
relationships between people in that age bracket
are all too common, and we respectfully submit
that that is what was going on here and that is
all that was going on here; and again, if the~
state believed it was something worse than that,
I think the state had the obligation to go ahead,
and charge that and see if it could be proven. I

don't think --

THE COURT:" They did charge that.
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'MR. HANSEN:  Not lack of consent or
force.
THE COURT: I think the_original
charges were second degree sexual assault, which

is without consent and with force.

MR. HANSEN: Second degree sexual

assault of a --

THE COURT: 940.225 sexual intercourse
with a person without consent, without use of
threats or violence, two separate counts. This
was amended to this charge. The original chaxges
were. It was an agreement to reduce it to this
one.

MR. HANSEN: I guess that is the
point. The state dropped the charge --

THE COURT: No. No. Let's not say
they dropped the charge. You have been involved
in plea agreements. You know there is a give and
take. It is not drop-the charge. There is an
agreement to enter a charge to something else.

It is not the same as dropping the charge.

Continue.

MR. HANSEN: It was apparently

amended.

THE COURT: I wanted to make the
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record clear as to what really happened. Go
ahead.

MR. HANSEN: The point is the same on
that one. It has not been proven that it was
anything other than consensual sex with someone
that was too young. Too young by a half year or
something like that, I guess. In any case, it is
our position that it was a boyfriend/girlfriend
dating. They dated for several months. The
presentence report indicates that they dated from
December '98 to '99 at a point in time when
Robert was 17-years-old. He was then brought
into court. Apparently he had some kind of
involvement with others in some property crimes
at that point; but since the time that he was in
court on August of 2000, basically the making
friends with somebody that is too young is it,
nobody hurt, no crime committed, no law broken.

I guess I'm not going to say his life
has been perfect but it certainly has beén
average and uneventful. Prior to the time he was
put in jail; he was going to work. He was doing
his job. He was behaving himself, staying out of
trouble except breaking that probation rule.

Completed his sex course. This urging of the
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idea that because he may have had numerous other
partners, I think is off the point. It has not
been alleged that any -- in fact, the presentence
report indicates as far as the writer can tell
those were age appropriate,-age appropriate and
consensual, and I don't really know what that has
to do with anything. It was perfectly legal
behavior, complying with the law and by enlarge
complying with most of its numerous rules of
probation for almost the entire term of the
probation and the deferred prosecution agreement.
I think the court néeds to take into
consideration that he was 17 at the time this
happened, and he did have somewhat of a troubled
youth as is reflected we think more or less
fairly in the presentence report, and since then
he has broken one rule by becoming too friendly
with one person that was too young, age 16, at
least to the extent that probation was concerned
about it. I think the recommendation, and I'm
not hear to criticize people's work necessarily,
but part of this presentence report I think is
good. It has good information and evaluation on
background and such, but my sense is this?report

is written with somebody that had decided before
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they started evaluating and examining the
history, where they wanted to go with it, and it
is basically shaped into something to make him
sound as bad as possible as opposed to inform the
court about this person. It doesn't say that he
was working solid for a year and a half before he
was put in jail on a revocation. It doesn't say
that he was given permission to have a minor live
in his house by the previous agent to the one
that pursued revocation. It doesn't indicate
that that agent was satisfied enough with his
progress in the class that she was beginning to
relax some of the rules. None of those things
are in here.

It's a waste of prison space to put
Mr. Peterson in prison. Since the time he was in
court in August,.yes, he broke one probation
rule, ran a fault with his probation agent, no
doubt about that. He has been doing remarkably
better as indicated in the report than he had
been doing in the past. Sending somebody like
this to prison may well make him a victim in the
prison system. And it is almost certain, except
for him breaking one of the rules in the last

four years, he can be a productive citizen, pay
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his bills. I believe at this point he has paid
all of his restitution and so forth or at least
most of it.

I don't want to put it in termslof
giving him another chance, but I really think
these recommendations are excessively harsh given
his age and what happened and what has happened
since, and the court has to take all of that into
consideration, and I would suggest perhaps some
jail time as much as he has some diffiéulty with
probation. I don't know that this appears to be
a situation where he was so out of control in
observing the rules that there is just no way
probation could work. It would seem that it was
working except for some misunderstanding. I'm
very certain that Mr. Peterson, given the
relaxation of the rules and what he had been
allowed to do already, did not believe that
having a few strictly platonic, friendly contacts
with somebody who was 16 would result in him
getting revoked from either probation or the
deferred prosecution agreement.

Certainly now being a convicted felon
having sat the imposed and stayed jail sentence

for the theft, 90 days, I think it would be good
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reason to believe that he could follow not just
almost all of the rules that he would have on
probatién but all of them; and I would urge the
court to do just that. I don't believe this is
some kind of evil, dangerous person. It is
basically a kid who is in the process of growing
up and except for a couple breaking of rules that
didn't involve crimes or hurting anybody, he has
been behaving himself and been a productive
member ever since August of 2000. That is two
years. I think he should receive some
consideration for that. I don't see that prison
does him or anybody else any good. That
concludes my remarks, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Peterson, anything
that you want to say or any reason why the court
should not impose sentence at this time?

' THE DEFENDANT: I'm really ashamed of
what happened; and if I could take it all back,
it definitely wouldn't have happened. That's it.
Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Does the
district attorney havé any rebuttal?

MS. JOHNSTON: No.

e = believe Robert is
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because they don't believe that he forcibly raped

JKR. Well, he didn't have to forcibly to be

charged with this crime. What he has to do is

that as a person considered by the law to be an
adult to be someone who has taken advantage of a
juvenile sexually. He has done that.
Unquestionably. There is no question about that
aspect of what happened here today. He did do
that. Whether or not it was by force or
whatever, is irrelevant.

It should also be noted, however, that
the Wisconsin legislature in its infinite wisdom
when they created 948.02 of the statutes gave it
the same potential penalty structure as a
forceable rape, a class BC felony with the same
maximum penalty structure available to the court,
which I believe is 20 years in the state prison
system. So the legislature when it created this
statute was of the opinion that the actions of a
person like Mr. Peterson is taking advantage
sexually of a juvenile was as serious as a
forceable rape of another person.

Now, the district attorney has recited
correctly three primary factors that a judge is

to consider when a judge is imposing sentence.
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mandatory release date to parole eligibility.
Parole eligibility determined on his adjustment,
I guess, to whatever the court does today.

I'm not satisfied that he has learned
anything from the treatment that he was involved
in while on probation in the other case. He
continues, in my opinion, to put children, to put
young women at risk. I'm satisfied he is in need
of insensitive treatment, and I'm satisfied thét
that treatment is for all practical purposes for
Mr. Peterson only availablé in the Wisconsin
State Prison system. The fact that he has not
been remorseful and makes light of this offense
is just something that the court finds
incomprehensible. He is not remorseful for the
crime nor is he any more remorseful to what he
has done to this wvictim.

The court is satisfied that it hopes
that Mr. Peterson will have an ample amount of
time to complete the sex offender treatment
program under the facilities of the Wisconsin
Depaftment of Corrections. Therefore, it is the
order of this court that the defendant be
sentenced to the Wisconsin State Prison system

for a period of eight years. That as an
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